

Upper Rattlesnake Neighborhood Council Leadership Team

January 17, 2019

Leadership Team attending: Hans Hoffman, Andrea Stierle, Doug Grimm, and Bev Young

Others attending: Karen Gasvoda, City Office of Neighborhoods; John Adams, Grant Administrator, City of Missoula Housing and Community Development

1. **Approval of [Aug. 27, 2018](#) meeting minutes.** Hans moved that we accept the minutes, Andrea seconded and all voted to approve.
 2. **Housing Policy** –John Adams gave an [overview of housing policy](#) concerns and efforts to revise. They are now in the technical working group phase; recommendations and actionable items will be brought to City Council in March. There will be a lot of outreach within next 2 months. Contacts: Collin Woodrow or Montana James in the City Housing department.
 3. **Plan for General Meeting** We decided on potential dates of Feb. 10 or March 3 with Bev to contact Lyle Grimes about Lutheran Church availability. Furnish pizza: Bridge Pizza to be purchased by purchase order. Andrea will handle refreshments (8-10 pizzas). **Items for the agenda:**
 - Elections: Andrea and Hans terms are up and Hans is not running again. Terms are 2 years. Andrea will run again. Robin has stepped down, so this leaves us with 3 people continuing their terms (Bill, Doug, and Bev) and Andrea to run again.
 - Neighborhood Priorities: Karen gave us the list of our 2014 priorities; the neighbors need to update these; Jane will distribute sticky dots so we can indicate our personal priorities by affixing the dots to poster paper with various concerns listed (e.g. deer; traffic, etc.).
 - Housing Policy: Bev offered to present a quick overview during announcements. *(But Bev won't be there for the March 3 date; out of town. Someone else should do this or just drop it from agenda)*
 - Update from Transportation Committee; someone to ask Bob Giordano
 - Syringa Bike Park
 - Rattlesnake Dam Removal: can Morgan Valliant give a quick update?
- Bev to take care of postcards
Will Bill Ruediger facilitate? Hans will be backup
Sandwich Boards – Doug
Sign-up sheets - Doug
4. **Neighborhood Priorities** – Our sense is that street/traffic issues for autos/bikes/pedestrians are a high priority for our neighborhood; there will be a discussion of these at the next community forum which Doug will attend.

5. **Public comment on non-agenda items** – None.
6. **Community Forum Report** – Doug Grimm enjoys going; 3 presentations at each 2 hour forum.
7. **Office of Neighborhoods Report** – Karen Gasvoda; the new local government citizen academy has 35 people and all neighborhoods are represented.
8. **Announcements** - none

Bev moved to adjourn meeting; Hans seconded and all approved.

Respectfully submitted,
Bev Young, Secretary